

Minutes of the Annual Meeting Clane-Maynooth Municipal District held on Friday, 01 July 2022 at 10:00 a.m. In the Council Chamber

Members Present: Councillor B Wyse (Cathaoirleach) D Fitzpatrick (Leas chathaoirleach), Councillors T Durkan, A Farrelly, A Feeney, P Hamilton, P McEvoy, N Ó Cearúil, P Ward and B Weld

Hybrid: Councillor Mc Evoy

Officials present: Ms M Higgins (District Manager), Mr J McGowan (Senior Engineer), Mr C Buggie (District Engineer), Ms S Martin (Meetings Administrator), Ms J Woodhouse (Meetings Secretary)

CM01/0722

Election of Cathaoirleach

Councillor Wyse (Cathoirleach) welcomed the members to the Annual Meeting for the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District. He noted this was their first hybrid meeting and welcomed Councillor McEvoy who was joining the meeting remotely on the screen in the council chamber.

Councillor Wyse thanked the District Manager, District Engineer and the Members Services Section for all their help over the past year in organising the meetings and helping with correspondence. He thanked Councillor Fitzpatrick (Leas Chathaoirleach) for his assistance during the year and for stepping in when required.

Councillor Wyse thanked the members for working together as an effective team and always acting in the best interest of the Clane Maynooth Municipal District.

Councillor Wyse invited nominations for the position of Cathaoirleach of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.



Kildare County Council

Councillor Ó Cearúil proposed Councillor Fitzpatrick and was seconded by Councillor Weld. As there were no other nominations. Councillor Fitzpatrick was deemed elected as Cathaoirleach of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.

Councillor Fitzpatrick took the chair. He thanked the members for their nominations and was looking forward to the year ahead.

The members congratulated Councillor Fitzptrick in his new role of Cathaoirleach and with his previous experience of being in the chair he has great experience in the role. They looked forward to the year ahead. The members thanked Councillor Wyse for all his work over the past year.

Resolved: on the proposal of Councillor Ó Cearúil, seconded by Councillor Weld and agreed by all the members that Councillor Fitzpatrick was deemed elected as Cathaoirleach of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District

CM02/0722

Election of Leas-Chathaoirleach

Councillor Fitzpatrick invited nominations for the position of Leas-Chathaoirleach of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.

Councillor Ward proposed Councillor Ó Cearúil for the position and this was seconded by Councillor Durkan. There were no other nominations.

Councillor Ó Cearúil was deemed elected as Leas-Chathaoirleach of the Clane Maynooth Municipal District.

The members congratulated Councillor Ó Cearúil in his new role as Leas Chathaoirleach. And wished him all the best in his new role and after serving as Cathoirleach last year for his county he will have a lot to offer in his new position.



Kildare County Council

Resolved: on the proposal of Councillor Ward, seconded by Councillor Durkan and agreed by all the members that Councillor Ó Cearúil was deemed elected as Leas Chathaoirleach of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.

The meeting concluded.